

**Des Moines Radio Amateurs Association**  
**Board Meeting Notes**  
**09/05/23**

7:00pm Call to order. In person

**In attendance:**

Dean Madsen NOXR (President)

Bill Claypool NU0Q (Treasurer)

Bob Jimmerson KA00MM (Board)

Walter Chivers KB0WKE (Board)

Mark Globuschutz KOMJG (Board)

Bob Johnson W0SMS (Board)

Guy Payton Ke0CHJ (Board)

Jennifer Mayland KE0VVY (Secretary)

- Review of Minutes From  
June. Bob Johnson motion and  
Walter second it. Approved
- Treasurer's Report Given by Bill

Total: \$24,142.15

- Hamfest
  - Will be 4/27/23 at Walnut center. Need to talk with Scott to cancel the Elwell center for 4/20 and reserve Elwell center doe #25 if needed .
- Education
  - There is interest in Tech class, hope to have one scheduled in October or November . General class next spring . Asked Guy to update DMRAA website as in removal of old class information and will updated when we know a date.
- Field Day
  - 4th full weekend in June

- ARES Update
  - October 21<sup>st</sup> is Jamboree on the air at the scout center. Polk county ARES will be there with the trailer to help out.
  - Mid November will be our SET test with Midamerican Energy Radio club. Details still being worked out.
  - 2024 Fight For Air Climb Sunday 4/7/24
  - Market to Market relay Race Saturday 5/11/24
  - Working on another ARES meeting date.
  
- Club station
  - Walt did the antenna work at the club station.
  - Bob call one call to see where we could put the ground rod.
  - Bob Jimmerson volunteer to help with tower trailer tear down/ move. Hoping to not have do this until after 9/16. But waiting for the base to arrive.
  - Iowa QSO Party is 9/16
  
- Programming
  - Bob Jimmerson is going to try to contact someone to talk at sept meeting otherwise with do another open format with continuous of UHF and VHF.
  - Suggestions for satellites if we find someone to talk on this, talk with Clint about Parks on the Air.
  
- Old business
- Chili Feed and Auction 11/21/23
  - Church and auctioneer are confirmed.
  - 4 people needed to make chili Walt, Jason?, Mark and Guy are willing. Bob Jimmerson will bring Corn bread and Jennifer will work with Bob Johnson to get what is needed.
  - Volunteers needed for set up and tear down
  
- ○ Christmas Party
 

Mark called to Chicago speakeasy reserved for 12/5/23 at 6pm members will need to email or get hold of mark let him how many are coming by chili feed.

Bob Johnson Bob Jimmerson and Guy are the committee for the Wintop Mager AWARD.
- Website access
  - Guy, Jennifer will be update post and edit the DMRAA website.
- New Business

Mark motion to adjourn, Bob Jimmerson second, 7:38pm adjourned

